

## **Red Rock Site Team Meeting November 8, 2017**

Red Rock Media Center: 2:35 PM

Members Present: Anita Donnelly (K), Tim Hall (2), Erin Ahern (3), Jody Frovold (4), Diane Munson (5), Marie Skeates (OC), Carla Larsen (Specialists), Jennifer Holt (P)

Facilitator: Anita Donnelly

Recorder: Diane Munson

### **Information items**

- 1.0 November 7<sup>th</sup> Election and Referendum Vote  
All three referendum questions were passed.
- 2.0 Use of Compensatory Ed Dollars – provide grades 3, 4, and 5 time to review MAP Math data. Fifth grade will examine standards and create units for those benchmarks not covered by enVision.

### **Discussion/Advisory Items**

- 3.0 Artist in Residence - Bren Bataclan  
Jennifer will ask PTO to support this project. To learn more and view his work go to: [http://www.bataclan.com/smile\\_boston\\_project\\_secondary/sbp\\_more\\_info.html](http://www.bataclan.com/smile_boston_project_secondary/sbp_more_info.html)
- 4.0 Fourth Grade Concern: Google Apps and login 00L43 vs. a student's own ID  
Carla Larsen sent out a clarification email for grades 3, 4, and 5 teachers.  
The email states in part, "Students should all be familiar with logging on to any device at Red Rock using their own student user name and password. Please remind them they should be logging on with that each time they use a computer or chrome book."
- 5.0 December Staff Development Day  
AM - Dr. Sharroky Hollie  
PM - Review ATPPS Action Items around our goal of decreasing the boys' referrals to office. Included will be the TAB Room Review and PBIS Matrix  
The staff will look at where we can be clearer with expectations and where can we be more culturally responsible.

### **Decision Making Items**

- 6.0 Approval of Red Rock SIP Goal- M/S/C

7.0 Capital Outlay Purchases

Die Cuts- \$200.00 Approved  
Playground Slide- \$1,400 Approved (if District does not fund)  
Handheld microphones- \$200.00 each. Approved

8.0 Schedule D Funds: \$3,260.00

Knitting Club Approved  
Math Masters Approved  
Girls on the Run Approved 1 group  
Student Council Approved  
Drama Club Approved

Balance remaining: \$165.00

9.0 Staff Development: \$275.00

Becky Schenk (Music) to attend conference: request to pay for substitute-  
Approved

Kris Strub (Speech) to attend conference: Special Ed. to pay for half the cost-  
Approved

Meeting adjourned: 3:22 PM

Next meeting: January 17, 2018